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INQUIRY RULING

APPLICATION FOR MEDIA ACCREDITATION - CHANNEL 103

Pursuant to paragraph 3 of the Inquiry Protocol: Media and Conduct in the Inquiry’s Hearing
Room, a further application has been received from Channel 103.

As was made clear at the Inquiry’s preliminary hearing on the 3 April 2014, the only benefit
of accreditations relate to use of the media room at the Inquiry’s premises at 11 Seaton
Place, which is a limited facility that is relatively small. Given that there is currently a very
limited number of applications for accreditation, it does not seem to the Inquiry that a
decision is currently needed, and the matter will be kept under review unless and until any
applications need to be considered, which will be determined by the likely calls for use of
the media room facilities.
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TuJersey Care Inquiry <info@jerseycareinquiry.org>;
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Sent from Samsung Mobile

-------- Qriginal message --------
From: Giulia Heath

Date:15/05/2014 1107 AM (GMT+00:00)
To: Jersey Care Inquiry Press

Subject: inquiry Accreditation

Good Morning,

First of all my apologies that | have not contacted you earlier in relation to this request.
My colleague attended the launch, and has since been away, hence the delay.

Please could | apply for accreditation on behalf of Channel 103.

The point of contact is myself - Giulia Heath, News Editor
Helier

Your second contact is Hannah Walker, Senior Broadcast journalist, ’
The third journalist potentially covering the inquiry is Marie Raine
Photographs attached.

Many thanks, and apologies again it is late

Giulia

Giulia Heath
News Editor
Channel 103fm

Follow us on twitter @Channell03News and Facebook

6 Tunnell Streat
St Helier

Jersey

JE2 4LU

Tel 01534 888103

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/info@jerseycareinquiry .org/
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www channel103.com

Channel 103 is listened to by 64% of Jersey’s population and has a local market share of 35.8% (source —
RAJAR/Ipsos/MORI/RSMB Q4 2013)
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